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-------------- -- --~----=-.-=--- --- ------
From: Tommy Williams CONFIRMED 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: fwd: 971255-TI; Teligent, Inc. 

•••NOT£•••••••••••••••12/09/97••l:l1pm• 

Check ON 11694-97, in the above docket. 
They requested to change the name from 
Teligent, L.L.C. to Teligent, Inc. 

I noticed on the agenda it is listed 
Teligent, L.L.C still. My rec reflects 
the late. Thnnks, Your most humble 
servant. 

Fwd=by:•Kay•Flynn•••••12/09/97••1:29pm• 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 
CC.:: 
Carol Purvis, Linda Williams, 

Nonnye Grant 
• •••••••• • •••••••••••• 0 • 0 ••• • 0 ••••••• •• 

You' re right. 11694-97 should have 
prompted us to change the name in CMS 
to Teligent, Inc. I will ask Linda by 
copy of this e-mai l to fix CMS, and 
advise Nonnye that P~e should correct 
MCD. I will also copy Carol so she can 
c~rrect the agenda in 6.1 before the 
vote sheets are created. Thanks for 
pointing it out. 
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